
From: Rachel Liebhaber <rachell@hsu.net.au>  
Sent: Wednesday, 3 June 2020 3:29 PM 
To: Chambers - Hatcher VP <Chambers.Hatcher.VP@fwc.gov.au> 
Cc: Michael Robson <mrobson@asu.asn.au>; Stephen Bull <Stephen.Bull@unitedworkers.org.au> 
Subject: AM2020/18 – Application to vary the Social, Community, Home Care and Disability Services 
Industry Award 2010 
 
AM2020/18  
 
Dear Associate,  
 
The HSU has read the correspondence filed by the ASU today, objecting to the orders for production 
of documents filed by the Australian Business Lawyers and Advisors. The HSU supports the 
objections raised by the ASU.  
 
Regards,  
 

Rachel Liebhaber | National Industrial Officer | HSU National 
Suite 46, Level 1, 255 Drummond Street, Carlton VIC, 3053 
ABN 68 243 768 561 
p 03 8579 6328 m 0429 217 234 
e rachell@hsu.net.au  w www.hsu.net.au 
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